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-----Original Message----- 
From: @spur.cz>  
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 1:50 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: objednávka 
 
Paní 
 
moc se omlouvám za neúmyslný překlep. 
 
Potvrzuji přijetí objednávky na  ks nanorespirátorů SPURTEX V100 NR FFP2 CE a  ks dezinfekce SPURTEX 
UNISANOL 100 ml. 
 
 
S pozdravem / Mit freundlichen Grüßen / Best regards 
 

obchodní zástupce 
________________________________________________ 
SPUR a.s. | třída Tomáše Bati 299, Louky, 763 02 Zlín, CZ 
tel: 
mail @spur.cz | www.spur.cz 
 
             
 
This message and any attachment are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressees.  
If you receive this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete it. You are hereby notified that 
any unauthorized use, copying or dissemination is prohibited.  
We disclaim our liability for any modification, alteration, falsification or omission in the content of this message 
which may arise as a result of e-mail transmission. 
 
  Before printing, think about the environment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


